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SPRINGFIELD 5, MASS.
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Dear DX Fang
We have received your report of reception of WSPR=AM on

NDecember 4. 1052 from 4:00 AY to 4330 AM . .

A check of our log shows your report to be correct, Theree=
fore, we are very happy to send you this verification., Many
thanks for your report, and may you have the very best of DX

in the future.

Sincerely yours,

Georgé R. Townsend
GT/ prib Chief Engineer




